
SILKSTONE PARISH COUNCIL 

LAND REGISTER 

 

ALLOTMENT GARDENS   
Bull Haw Lane, Silkstone 

Transferred to Parish Council on Local Government Reorganisation in 1974. 
Originally acquired by Penistone Rural District Council from Mary Grace 
Fullerton by Deed of Gift dated 6.5.1893 

SILKSTONE WAR MEMORIAL AND CONGREGATION AREA 
Martin Croft, Silkstone 

125 year lease from Barnsley MBC commenced 2011. 

THE CHESTNUTS 
Off Martin Croft, Silkstone 

Acquired 20.5.1987 from Thomas Gerald Wade by transfer via Barnsley MBC 
covenant. 

Land on High Street 
High street, Silkstone 

Leased from Barnsley MBC from June 1990 on a renewable 7 year lease. 
Obligation to maintain land and seat thereon. Not to use land for other than 
a landscaping scheme. 

SILKSTONE RECREATION GROUND 
rear of petrol station, A628 Silkstone 

 

Registered possessory title 6.8.1999. Acquired by deed of exchange 
19.9.1946 from David William Fullerton covenant – land cannot be 
sold/exchanged/mortgaged with the consent of the charity commissioners 

LAND AT TOWNGATE 
Towngate, Silkstone 

Two small amenity areas. Land transferred from Jack Lunn (Homes ) Ltd 
31.8.1999 

PARTS OF FORMER SILKSTONE WAGGON WAY 
Rear of properties on High Street & between pot house bridge, Barnsley 
road and Silkstone/Cawthorne parish boundary. 

Acquired by conveyance from British Waterways Board 10.2.1989 

THE ROSES 
Knabbs Lane,Silkstone Common 

Subject to a licence agreement dated 28.9.2006 with Maple Estates 
(Silkstone) Ltd. Conveyance to Parish Council completed 15.9.09 



LAND AT BEECH AVENUE 
Beech avenue, Silkstone Common 

Parish Council has a licence to plan and maintain shrubs at the bottom of 
Beech ave. Licence from Barnsley MBC highways dated 16 July 1999. 

ORCHARD WOOD 
Silkstone Common 

Acquired 9.11.1987 from George Longden Estates by transfer via Barnsley 
MBC covenants for use as a public space. 

JAYS WOOD 
Hall Royd Lane, Silkstone Common 

125 year lease from Barnsley MBC commenced 2015. 

 


